
FW: Announcements

From: "Aquino, Christine" <christine.aquino@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>

To: "Letourneau, Marie-Eve" <marie-eve.letourneau@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>

Date: Wed, 07 Oct 2020 02:12:57 +0000

Attachment
s:

Registry Info - Biodextris - Final.docx (14.72 kB); Registry Info - Providence 
Therapeutics - Final.docx (14.6 kB)

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.
-------- Original message --------
From: "Novak, Rione (IC)" <rione.novak@canada.ca> 
Date: 2020-10-06 10:08 PM (GMT-05:00) 
To: "Aquino, Christine" <Christine.Aquino@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>, "McCoy-Astell, Sofie" <Sofie-Ann.McCoy-
Astell@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca> 
Cc: 'Tia Moffat' <Tia.Moffat@cihr-irsc.gc.ca>, "Chatterton, Angela" <Angela.Chatterton@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca> 
Subject: RE: Announcements 
Hi.  These two can go for translation.  More to come tomorrow once wording is confirmed.  Rione
 
 

Rione Novak
613-292-6090
 

From: Aquino, Christine <Christine.Aquino@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca> 
Sent: October 6, 2020 7:45 PM
To: Scott-Douglas, Roger (Ext.) <roger.scott-douglas@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>; McCoy-Astell, Sofie <Sofie-
Ann.McCoy-Astell@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>; Sultana, Kelsey <Kelsey.Sultana@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>; Lisk, David 
(Ext.) <david.lisk@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>
Cc: Novak, Rione (IC) <rione.novak@canada.ca>; 'Tia Moffat' <Tia.Moffat@cihr-irsc.gc.ca>; 
Chatterton, Angela <Angela.Chatterton@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: Announcements
 
Hi Roger – we lined up Translation and the Web team earlier today, so that we are ready. 
 
Christine 
 

From: Scott-Douglas, Roger 
Sent: October 6, 2020 6:42 PM
To: McCoy-Astell, Sofie <Sofie-Ann.McCoy-Astell@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>; Sultana, Kelsey 
<Kelsey.Sultana@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>; Aquino, Christine <Christine.Aquino@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>; Lisk, David 
<David.Lisk@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>
Cc: Rione Novak <rione.novak@canada.ca>; 'Tia Moffat' <Tia.Moffat@cihr-irsc.gc.ca>; Chatterton, 
Angela <Angela.Chatterton@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>
Subject: Announcements
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Hi everyone, I made only two tiny tweaks. Good to go. Again, we need to have the COI stuff all ready 
for these IRAP and PNI announcements. Best, Roger
 

Roger Scott-Douglas, PhD
Acting President and Secretary of the COVID-19 Vaccine Task Force
National Research Council Canada / Government of Canada
Roger.Scott-Douglas@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca / Tel: 613-899-5754
 
Président par intérim et Secrétaire du Groupe de travail sur les vaccins contre la COVID-19
Conseil national de recherches Canada / Gouvernement du Canada
Roger.Scott-Douglas@cnrc-nrc.gc.ca / Tel: 613-899-5754
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